From: Jack Scarola <}

Ce:

(USANYS)"
=, Michael Danchuk

Subject: Re: United States v. Ghislaine Maxwell
Date: Mon, 19 Apr 2021 16:33:18 +0000

- will not attend the scheduled conference, but please continue to keep me informed on her behalf.

On Apr 19,2021, at 12:27 PM, [ N - - o'

Jack,

As an update regarding Friday's conference, I'm attaching a scheduling order from the Court. Could you please let us know
by tomorrow whether your client plans to attend the conference, and if so, whether she plans to do so by phone or in
person?

Thanks,

-
From: ) <

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 1:36 PM
To: Jack Scarola <
cc: I < I (UsNYS) <P

Subject: United States v. Ghislaine Maxwell
Jack,

In light of the superseding indictment adding ||| |}l ] I 2: 2 statutory victim, our office intends to provide notice
of court proceedings to [Jii] pursuant to the Crime Victim Rights Act. Would you please let me know whether |||l
would like to receive these notifications directly from our office, or whether they should instead be directed to you?

Additionally, we wanted to let you know that there are two upcoming court appearances in this case:

+ Judge Nathan has scheduled an in-person arraignment for April 23rd, at 2:30 p.m., in courtroom 248 at 500 Pearl
Street. The Court has issued an order noting that further information about public access, including a public dial-in
number, will be posted to the docket sheet.

» The Second Circuit has scheduled a remote oral argument in connection with the defendant’s bail appeal for April

26" at 10 a.m. Second Circuit arguments are livestreamed at the following link:
https:/fww?.ca2. uscourts. gov/court. html

Best,

EFTA00039794



Assistant United States Attorney
Southern District of New York

<2021.04.19 Scheduling Order.pdf=
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| Privileged and Confidential | Electronic communication is not a secure mode of communication and may be
accessed by unauthorized persons. This communication originates from the law firm of Searcy Denney Scarola
Barnhart & Shipley, P.A. and is protected under the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. 52510-
2521. The information contained in this E-mail message 1s privileged and confidential under Fla. R. Jud. Admin.
2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this
communication 1s strictly prohibited. Personal messages express views solely of the sender and shall not be
attributed to the law firm. ]I"iuu received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by

e-mail or by telephone at and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.
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